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GEN ER AL h ELECTRIC nuCu >.a ensacy

PRODJCTS DIVISION

ynLMING1 JN MANUF ACTURING

CASTLE H AYNE RO Ar . P. O. BOX 780 . WILVINGTcN, N. C. 28401 . (919) 343 5000

, June 19, 1979
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fMr. Charles E. MacDcnald, Chief ,/ .? DOCKETED
Transportation Branch USNRC '
Division of Fuel Cycle & Material Safet.y -. ,_

JUL 31979 > TcU. S. Nuclear Regulatory rmnicion -

Washington, D. C. 20555 NTIC ' g'

c' MAIL SECTf0R

Dear Mr. MacDonald: ,. C GT Cu.M /,,

References: (1) Certificate of CoTpliance 9018 'k-- I \,,,6V
(2) Letter, C. E. MacEcnald to D. M. Dawson, 6/6/79

Please renew the subject certificate for the General Electric Carpany codel
IU--6 centainer used for shipping ranium compounds.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 170.31, a General Electric Cor:pany check for S150 is
enclosed for processing this request.

As the internal msponsibility for licensing the EU-6 has been transfermd
frcm the GE facility in San Jose, California, to this office, it neuld be
appreciated if the reference to General Electric Carpany in Section 3 of this
certificate be changed to show the Wihnington address, if possible.

Thank you for your attenticn in this matter.

Very truly ycurs,

GENERAL ELECIRIC TMPATI

b'

Arthur L. Kaplan, Manager
Licensing & Corpliance Audits ;-
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